

CHRISTIAN B. PROPHET-RANNOV

ATTORNEY, PARTNER

Christian B. Prophet-Rannov advises on commercial law in general and on construction law, public procurement law, contract law and resolution of commercial disputes in particular.

He has advised companies for more than 10 years on matters regarding construction law and public procurement law. Christian assists in negotiations and drafts contracts.

Christian B. Prophet-Rannov has conducted several complaint cases before the Danish Complaints Board for Public Procurement.

Christian B. Prophet-Rannov has extensive teaching experience. He has taught at the University of Copenhagen since 2011. He has taught the courses "Law of Contracts and Private International Law" and "Law of Property" and he has significant teaching experience from courses dedicated to companies in the construction industry.

Christian B. Prophet-Rannov speaks English and the Scandinavian languages.

RATINGS

Legal 500 (2017, 2018, 2019)

Christian B. Prophet-Rannov is recommended as regards EU and competition as well as Real estate and construction.

"The team was strengthened by [...] Christian Prophet-Rannov joining from the Danish Construction Association."

"Skau Reipurth & Partnere's expertise spans real estate and construction, insolvency, employment and commercial disputes. Christian B. Prophet-Rannov joined from the Danish Construction Association."

"Litigator Christian B. Prophet-Rannov leads the practice; he recently defended Labflex against complaints regarding The Danish Building and Property Agency's tender for the delivery of fume cupboards."

SPECIALIST AREAS

- Commercial law
- Construction law
- Infrastructure
- Litigation and arbitration
- Procurement Law

WORK EXPERIENCE

2017 –

Skau Reipurth & Partnere Advokatpartnerselskab

2010 – 2016

The Danish Construction Association

2006 – 2010

Philip & Partners/Philip Law Firm

2002 – 2006

TDC A/S

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

2009

Admission to practice law

2005

Master of Laws, University of Copenhagen

MEMBERSHIPS

- Danish Society for Construction and Consulting Law
- Danish Association for Procurement Law